

Leigh Johnson	Chair Department of Accounting	270-809-7014	<a href="mailto:ljohnson1@murraystate.edu">ljohnson1@murraystate.edu</a>			
52.0301	BSB/BAB	Baccalaureate	Bauernfeind College of Business	Accounting	CPA	State Licensure
52.0301	BSB/BAB	Baccalaureate	Bauernfeind College of Business	Accounting	Accounting	Financial Planning
52.0301	BSB/BAB	Baccalaureate	Bauernfeind College of Business	Accounting	Accounting	Information Systems
52.0301	BSB/BAB	Baccalaureate	Bauernfeind College of Business	Accounting	Accounting	

The Accounting BAB/BSB program is accredited by the Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business (AACSB International). Program graduates meet the Bachelor's degree requirement for CPA licensure. However, most U.S. states and territories require a Bachelor's Degree and a total of 150 credit hours of education for full licensure. The Accounting BAB/BSB program consists of 120 credit hours toward the 150 hour requirements for full licensure as a Certified Public Accountant in any state or U.S. Territory. Students may be permitted to sit for the CPA exam, while working toward the additional 30 hour in the state marked as meets.

State/Territory	Meets/ Does not Meet Educational Requirements in this state/territory	Licensing Agency/ Board Name	Licensing Agency/Board URL
Alabama	Meets	Alabama State Board of Public Accountancy	<a href="https://asbpa.alabama.gov/">https://asbpa.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska	Meets	Board of Public Accountancy	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofpublicaccountancy.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofpublicaccountancy.aspx</a>
Arizona	Meets	AZ State Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://www.azaccountancy.gov/">https://www.azaccountancy.gov/</a>
Arkansas	Does not meet	State Board of Public Accountancy	<a href="https://labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/state-board-of-public-accountancy/">https://labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/state-board-of-public-accountancy/</a>
California	Meets	California Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/">https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/</a>
Colorado	Meets	Colorado Department of Regulator Agencies	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy</a>
Connecticut	Meets	Department of Consumer Protection	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/occupational-and-professional-division/occupational-profess/certified-public-accountants?language=en_US">https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/occupational-and-professional-division/occupational-profess/certified-public-accountants?language=en_US</a>
District of Columbia	Meets		
Delaware	Meets	Division of Professional Regulation	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/newpermit/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/newpermit/</a>
Florida	Meets	Florida DBPR	<a href="https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&amp;boardid=01">https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&amp;boardid=01</a>
Georgia	Meets	Georgia State Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://gsba.georgia.gov/licensure">https://gsba.georgia.gov/licensure</a>
Hawaii	Meets	Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/</a>
Idaho	Meets	Idaho DOPL	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/boa/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/boa/</a>
Illinois	Does not meet	IDFPR	<a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pa.html">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pa.html</a>
Indiana	Meets	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/accountancy-home/accountancy-licensing-information/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/accountancy-home/accountancy-licensing-information/</a>

Iowa	Meets	Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals and Licensing	<a href="https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure/accountants">https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure/accountants</a>
Kansas	Does not meet	Kansas Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://ksboa.kansas.gov/">https://ksboa.kansas.gov/</a>
Kentucky	Meets	Kentucky Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Louisiana	Meets	Louisiana State Board of Certified Public Accountants	<a href="https://cpaboard.state.la.us/becoming-a-cpa/">https://cpaboard.state.la.us/becoming-a-cpa/</a>
Maine	Meets	State of Maine professional and Financial Regulation	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy/licensing/public-accountant-and-certified-public-accountant">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy/licensing/public-accountant-and-certified-public-accountant</a>
Maryland	Meets	Maryland Board of Public Accountancy	<a href="https://www.labor.maryland.gov/licensing/cpa/">https://www.labor.maryland.gov/licensing/cpa/</a>
Massachusetts	Meets	Mass Board of Public Accountancy	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy</a>
Michigan	Meets	Michigan Licensing and Regulator Affairs	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/accountancy">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/accountancy</a>
Minnesota	Meets	Minnesota Licensing and Regulator Affairs	<a href="https://boa.state.mn.us/applicants.html">https://boa.state.mn.us/applicants.html</a>
Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi State Board of Public accountancy	<a href="https://www.msarpa.ms.gov/">https://www.msarpa.ms.gov/</a>
Missouri	Does not meet	Missouri Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp</a>
Montana	Meets	Montana Board of Public Accountants	<a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/</a>
Nebraska	Does not meet	Nebraska Board of Public Accountancy	<a href="https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/">https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/</a>
Nevada	Meets	Nevada Society of Certified Public Accountants	<a href="https://www.nevadacpa.org/education-exam">https://www.nevadacpa.org/education-exam</a>
New Hampshire	Meets	New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy</a>
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants	<a href="https://www.njcpa.org/build-career/become-a-cpa/forms">https://www.njcpa.org/build-career/become-a-cpa/forms</a>
New Mexico	Meets	New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department	<a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/licensing-registration-and-renewal/">https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/licensing-registration-and-renewal/</a>
New York	Meets	New York Office of Professions	<a href="https://www.op.nysed.gov/certified-public-accountants">https://www.op.nysed.gov/certified-public-accountants</a>
North Carolina	Meets	North Carolina Board of CPA	<a href="https://nccpaboard.gov/">https://nccpaboard.gov/</a>
North Dakota	Does not meet	North Dakota Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/requirements-become-cpa">https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/requirements-become-cpa</a>

Ohio	Does not meet	Accountancy Board of Ohio	<a href="https://acc.ohio.gov/becoming-licensed/requirements">https://acc.ohio.gov/becoming-licensed/requirements</a>
Oklahoma	Does not meet	Oklahoma Accountancy Board	<a href="https://oklahoma.gov/oab.html">https://oklahoma.gov/oab.html</a>
Oregon	Does not meet	Oregon Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/boa/pages/license-application-requirements.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/boa/pages/license-application-requirements.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	Meets	Pennsylvania State Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/accountancy-board.html">https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/accountancy-board.html</a>
Rhode Island	Meets	Rhode Island Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://dbr.ri.gov/building-design-fire-professionals-board-accountancy/board-accountancy">https://dbr.ri.gov/building-design-fire-professionals-board-accountancy/board-accountancy</a>
South Carolina	Meets	South Carolina Association of CPAs	<a href="https://www.scacpa.org/cpe-policies/">https://www.scacpa.org/cpe-policies/</a>
South Dakota	Meets	South Dakota Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/faq.asp">https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/faq.asp</a>
Tennessee	Meets	Tennessee Department of Commerce and Insurance	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy/license/cont-edu.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy/license/cont-edu.html</a>
Texas	Does not meet	Texas State Board of Public Accountancy	<a href="https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/php/fpl/indsecentry.php">https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/php/fpl/indsecentry.php</a>
Utah	Meets	Utah Association of CPAs	<a href="https://www.uacpa.org/cpefaq">https://www.uacpa.org/cpefaq</a>
Vermont	Meets	Vermont Society of CPAs	<a href="https://www.vtcpa.org/cpe/cpe_requirements">https://www.vtcpa.org/cpe/cpe_requirements</a>
Virginia	Meets	Virginia Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://boa.virginia.gov/individual-cpas/initial-license/">https://boa.virginia.gov/individual-cpas/initial-license/</a>
Washington	Does not meet	Washington Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://acb.wa.gov/individual-licensing/get-your-first-cpa-license">https://acb.wa.gov/individual-licensing/get-your-first-cpa-license</a>
West Virginia	Meets	West Virginia Board of Accountancy	<a href="https://www.boa.wv.gov/exam/AcademicRequirements.asp">https://www.boa.wv.gov/exam/AcademicRequirements.asp</a>
Wisconsin	Does not meet	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Accountant/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Accountant/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming	Meets	Wyoming Board of CPAs	<a href="https://cpaboard.wyo.gov/exam-info">https://cpaboard.wyo.gov/exam-info</a>
American Samoa	Does not meet	American Samoa Bar Association	<a href="https://asbar.org/regulation-section/title-31-profession/chapter-05-territorial-board-of-public-accountancy-rules-for-certified-public-accountants-and-public-accountants/">https://asbar.org/regulation-section/title-31-profession/chapter-05-territorial-board-of-public-accountancy-rules-for-certified-public-accountants-and-public-accountants/</a>
Guam	Does not meet	NASBA	<a href="https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/gua">https://nasba.org/exams/cpaexam/gua</a>
Northern Mariana Islands	Does not meet	NASBA	<a href="https://nasba.org/licensure/nasbalicensing/cnmi/">https://nasba.org/licensure/nasbalicensing/cnmi/</a>
Puerto Rico	Does not meet	NASBA	<a href="https://nasba.org/licensure/nasbalicensing/puerto-rico/">https://nasba.org/licensure/nasbalicensing/puerto-rico/</a>
U.S. Virgin Islands	Meets	U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	<a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steppscparequirements/">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steppscparequirements/</a>